GRISTHORPE AND LEBBERSTON COMMUNITY COUNCIL ORDINARY MEETING HELD 27 SEPTEMBER 2021

NOTICE OF MEETING – Public Notice of the meeting has been given in accordance with Schedule 12, Para 10(2) of the Local Government Act 1972

PRESENT:

Cllr McLeod (in the chair) Cllrs Olsen, Whitehead, Swiers & Green. Dawn Naylor (Clerk)

APOLOGIES RESOLVED: That no apologies were received.	65/21
DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST RESOLVED: That no declarations were received.	66/21
MINUTES	

RESOLVED: The Minutes of the following Meetings as previously circulated are hereby approved as a true and correct record of the proceedings thereat: 67/21

• Ordinary Council Meeting – 16 August 2021

MATTERS ARISING

To receive updates on matters arising from the minutes including:

- Cllr Hood reported that as the Sunday Market is now taking place at another location this issue has been solved for this year.
- NYCC Locality Budget Cllr Swiers had successfully arranged for the locality budget to be changed from seating to playground equipment.

68/21

69/21

70/21

RESOLVED: That the above information be noted.

POLICE REPORT

RESOLVED: That the above report be noted.

NORTH YORKSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL/SCARBOROUGH BOROUGH COUNCIL

<u>Cllr Green</u> – discussed the following item:

- Advised that SBC members agreed that the Argos building works will be re-costed as building materials have increased.
- Agreed to purchase recycled picnic benches for the playing field from the SBC's Locality Budget along with Cllr Swiers.

<u>Cllr Swiers – discussed the following items:</u>

- Unitary Authority a discussion took place regarding the new authority which will be known as North Yorkshire Council.
- Circus this went very well this year with no major complaints.
- Attended a briefing on Travellers and will circulate the findings to the parish council in due course.

RESOLVED: That the above reports be noted.

PLANNING

21/01800/HS	
Proposal Demolition of outbuilding and erection of garden room/studio/home office	
Site Address 14 Main Street Gristhorpe Filey North Yorkshire YO14 9PP	
RESOLVED: No Objections.	71/21

FACEBOOK RESOLVED: That this will be looked into further and brought to a future meeting. 72/21

PLAY AREA

A long discussion took place regarding the purchase of playground equipment. The council had earmarked moni and NYCC's locality budget from ClIr Roberta Swiers of £1,344. ClIr Hood will ask SBC if they can carry out the installation works of the safety matting at a lower cost than the playground contractors. ClIr Whitehead will contact a further company to compare their cost with costs already received in order to ensu best value.	
Cllr McLeod advised members of a new funding stream from Anglo American. The clerk will look into this. RESOLVED: That all the above information will be brought back to a future meeting.	73/21
PLAYGROUND INSPECTION RESOLVED: That Cllr Whitehead will carry out the above inspection and Cllr Hood will check when the annual inspection is due.	74/21
FINANCE	
RESOLVED: That the accounts passed for payment were agreed totalling £1,902.50 RESOLVED: That the bank reconciliation was checked by the Chairman against the bank statement and was duly agreed.	75/21 76/21
	/0/21
ITEMS FOR THE NEXT AGENDA RESOLVED: That the following items will be placed on the next agenda: • Play area • Projects	77/21
DATE OF THE NEXT MEETING RESOLVED: That the next meeting will take place on Monday 29 November 2021.	78/21

Signed:

Dated: